TOWN OF WAYLAND
NOTICE OF MEETING

Clifford Lewns, Chair Sherre Greenbaum
Mike Wegerbauer, Vice Chair Michael Lowery
Bob Goldsmith

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law

www.mass.gov/agofopenmeeting
NAME OF BOARD: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS
DATE OF MEETING: JULY 13,2021
TIME OF MEETING: 7:00 PM
PLACE OF MEETING: TOWN BUILDING (HYBRID - Council on Aging)

41 Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA 01778
AGENDA

Note: Items may not be discussed in the order listed or at the specific time estimated. Times are approximate.

This meeting of the Wayland Beard of Public Works will be held in person at the location provided on this notice.
Members of the public are welcome to attend this in-person meeting. Please note that while an option for remote
attendance and/or participation is being provided as a courtesy to the public, the meeting will not be suspended or
terminated if technology problems interrupt the virtual broadcast, unless otherwise required by law. Members of the
public with particular interest in any specific item on this agenda should make plans for in-person vs. virtual
attendance accordingly. In compliance with the revised Open Meeting Law requirements, we will live stream the
meeting via Zoom as well as WayCam. The Zoom meeting can be entered using the following link:

https://zoom.us/(/98442984645 ?pwd=ajNsUXloZzdBMVIRMmIloV1A3ZHErUTOS PW: 438508

In addition to being live streamed, WayCam will record the meeting and this recording will be made available to the
public as scon after the meeting as is practicable.

To make a public comment via Zoom, perform a virtual “hand raise”. The meeting moderator will contact you via a
chat message to acknowledge your request and will inform the chair of your request to comment. Instructions for
performing a virtual “hand raise” can be found at https://support.zoom.us/he/en-usfarticles/205566129-Raising-your-
hand-In-a-webinar

Everyone in attendance should adhere the MA Department of Public Health’s May 29 Mask Advisory that advises all
unvaccinated residents to continue to wear masks in indoor settings and if attendees cannot socially distance:
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-mask-requirements#effective-may-29:-updated-mask-requirements

7:00 Meeting Information, Remote Roll Call & Announcements

7:05  Public Comment

7:10  Irrigation Application

7:20  Water Rates Presentation — Paul Brinkman

7:30  Water Rates Discussion

7:50  Kleinfelder Study Presentation and Recommendation — Bob Goldsmith

7:55  Kleinfelder Study Discussion

8:00 BoPW Rules and Regulation Compliance and Reporting Presentation — Sherre Greenbaum

8:10 BoPW Rules and Regulation Compliance and Reporting Discussion






8:15  PFAS Update and Milestones Presentation — Mike Wegerbauer

8:20  PFAS Update and Milestones Discussion

8:30  Director’'s Operational Report

8:40 May Financials

8:45 Board Members' Reports, Concerns and Updates

8:55 Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any

9:00 Review and Approve Minutes of the 6/08/2021 Meeting (Martin) and 6/14/2021 {Lewis)
9:05 Future Meeting Dates

9:10  Adjourn

NOTE: Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reascnably
anticipates will be discussad at the meeting”. AG's Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise
the public of the issue to be discussed. Please list those topics on the above agenda






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Meeting Information, Remote Roll Call,

& Announcements






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Public Comment






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Irrigation Application






Entrusted To

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS Manage The
TOWN OF WAYLAND Public

Infrastruciure

Thomas M. Holder Joseph Doucette Don Millette Paul Brinkman
Director Superintendent Superintendent Engineer

Application & Agreement for the Installation of an Underground Irrigation System as
Governed by Town Bylaw Chapter 191

Please complete and sign ali sections of this application and review the attached Bylaw and guidance
documents concerning Irrigation Systems.

Location: _Ic;) S,Qdf : oy \aod L M P'k
Proposed Irrigation System Ste (Square Feet) '

Owner: Bﬂl{-{' NQUJ\ 6XA A .

Address: 1 931

Phone & email: ____hg " S0&-30%-432% 7Lback@b4¢mm!mdm_.___

lerigation Instatier:
Address:
Phone & email: _ (9

\.u
TR ANAVRYL W)
*35.1;@@3}4@@%__., e

Irrigation Application Checklist
All of the following items must be checked prior to permit submittal

Plumbing Permit attached /
. Plumbing Permiti_1? 2. 200 1 &4 |

Device Design Data Sheet completed for Backflow Device fnstallation

Irrigation Pian Requirements
“CAD" style trrigation plan overlaid on the Parcel Plan {must be to scale, see attached)
Calculated irrigation area shown on the Irrigation Plan

Location of the entire Septic System tdentified on Plan

Vegetated Wetlands shown an Plan {if any)

Irrigation System is not within 50' of vegetated wetlands

v
A
v
Irrigation System is not within 25 of any component of Septic System |4
V4

Location of Town Right of Way shown on Plan

HIGHWAY - WATER - PARKS - CEMETERIES - TRANSFERSTATION - ENGINEERING

DPW FACILITY | 68 RIVER ROAD | WarLatp MASSACHUSETTS 01 3672






No portion of the irrigation system is installed within the Town Right of Way

Backflow preventer location and specifications identified on Plan

R

Rain Gauge location and specifications identified on Plan

I/we understand and agree that the Town of Wayland does not guarantee to furnish constant water
pressure or uninterrupted service, and that the Town reserves the right to restrict the use of water
during dry seasons or under any emergency condition. Also, I/we understand that the Backflow
Prevention Device associated with this Irrigation System must be tested annually by the Water Division
or Water Division's Backflow Testing Contractor. The Backflow Device Test Fee will be billed to the
owner of the Irrigation System.

Owner Signature: B ’J lf U-[).b" Date: (”/ﬂ/ 9(
Installer Signature: &«0?2/ /é- deL) Date: ,Q’/aq,/j7

irrigation Installer must contact the Water Division for Inspection and initial Backflow test prior to final
approval of system.

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
Approval Process fw” G
'| r—‘r % ':,_,_,I
Completed Application Packet submitted to DPW Office for Review sl f, vﬁ \iL"‘!C-/E octed

‘(Signature and Date)

For Applications under 5,000 sq. ft., DPW Director Approval is required.

(signature and date)

For Applications over 5,000 sq. ft., OPW Board Approval is required.

{Signature and Date)

Inspection of the installed Irrigation System

(Signature and Date)

HIGHWAY - WATER - PARKS - CEMETERIES - TRANSFER STATION - ENGINEERING

DPW FACILITY | 66 RIVER ROAD | WarLAND MASSACHUSETTS 01778 | TEL 508-338-3672






CALCULATED IRRIGATED AREA
10.504 SQ. FT.
@ SPRINKLER HEAD — HUNTER 120 W/ CHECK VALVE
W BACKFLOW DEVICE - WATTS CO7MI-0T
A\ RAIN SENSOR ~ HUNTER MINI-CLIK

1955

PLAN No. 2062

N

™~

~_ 347.05'

Vr
T~
-

S
5
>
S
s

~

N/F
DAVID & JENNIFER KATZ

’Jim.—”. iPRINKLER MAFR 10, PARCEL 25
HEAD « / DEED BK. 55601, PG. 175
/ S/
S
] !,. -
wr MAP 10, /&
WEODOREuﬁfng% A"f? cﬁ‘f w2r7 REICHMAN EAR_QEL_ZQ &Q' N
DEED BK. 61848, PG. 195 AREA=40,334 S.F. / 'y / o
(0.93% ACRES) ht /
=]
/ |2 Vi
3 N
PREPARED FOR: / | / 5
SEDGBEADOW LLC / /
31 GREEN STREET / / -
WALTHAM, MA 02451 /

/
ATE: JUNE 28, 2021 SCALE: 1°=40’

IRRIGATION AS-BUILT PLAN

72 SEDGEMEADOW ROAD
WAYLAND, MA

SULLIVAN, CONNORS
& ASSOCIATES

LAND SURVEYING AND CIVIL ENGINEERING
121 BOSTON POST RD. SUDBURY, MA. 01776







l\-""/"/

D#semasrr— 4741 “’I’_}Mﬁc‘?uﬂw:/ e h e

) 2020 341

MASSACHUSETTS UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO PERFORM PLUMBING WORK

CITY ,M%LM ) MA DATE 1-22-2.D PERMIT # PJO&OOW
J08SITE ADDRESS 12 Sedhge duaotow)  RD ownerS NME Covespt Buildugg

OWNER ADDRESS TEL

cLearLy | NEw: O RENOVATION; [ REPLACEMENT: él:

FAX
TYPE OR | OCCUPANCY TYPE COMMERCIAL [ E ucgtmm 0 EBAL@
PRINT /G s‘%
8 9

D YE no 1
FEXTURES ALOOR— BSMT | 2 3 4 5 6 7 10 ! 12 13 14
BATHTUB K}
CROBS CONNECTION DEVICE o)
DEDICATED SPECIAL WASTE §YS
DEDICATED GAS/OIL/SAND SYS
DEDICATED GREASE SYS
DEDICATD GRAY WATER SYS
DEDICATED WATER RECYCLE SYS
DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DISHWASHER l
FOOD DISPOSER
FLOOR | AREA DRAIN INSPECTIONE
INTERCEPTOR {INTERIOR} ] o
KITCHEN SINK R WsredToR
LAVATORY / 1y -t 1
ROOF DRAIN [2) v .
SHOWER STALL 1 4 _— Wk s = /
SERVICE / MOP SINK
TOIET / P12 .
URINAL 3
WASHING MACHINE CONNECTION 1 p ba)
WATER HEATER ALL TYPES 1 :
"WATER PIPING MK s
OTHER _ TCe MY | ol
— ‘;g
INSURANCE COVERAGE:
| havo a curront liablilty insurance policy or lts substantial aquivalent which, meets the requirements of MGL Ch. 142. Y, No[]
(=]
IF YOU CHECKED YES, PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF COVERAGE BY CHECKING THE APPROPRIATE BOX SELOW
LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY [}~ OTHER TYPE OF INDEMNITY [} aono ]
OWNER'S INSURANCE WAIVER: ! am aware that the licensoe dogs not have the Insurence coverage required by Chapter 142 of the
Massochusetis Genersl Laws, and that my signature on this permit application walves this requiremant.
CHECK ONE BOX ONLY: OWNER [  AGENT [
Signature of Owner or Owner's Agent
1| heraby cartify that all of thu datalis and informatian | have submittod (or entered} regarding this application are trua and accurate to the
best of my Knowledge and that all plumbing work and installations parformed under the parmit 1ssuad {or this applicatlon will be in
compllance with ail Pertinant provision of the Messrchusetls 8tate Plumbing Code and Choplor 142 of the Genernf Laws.
PLUMBER NAME. Poul leahy 3¢ SIGNATURE 7 7« 70//2/)/“"‘
uce 13419 wem-r0 comrroravion @3RS ] earmerswe 14 uc
COMPANY NAME [—&L‘r\t\, Pl iy ¢ fm'ﬁv(l} Ing. aooress U0 Awburn S mik |
ciry Ui dream STATE M1y 2P U] 555& EMALL Pabb(@, W}'ij)lumblhé_ L Lorm

w8 LU Usze cEw _SDB-809 - 4369 FAX__13[- 447 H6 33

it e - - e

b2l

1i3]2t oKk ¥ RIP







FYRYSELTS %0

MASSACHUSETTS UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT TO PERFORM GAS FITTING WORK

Jomnzmongs&g a 3€4ggwadou) D ownersname:_Comcep? Bvi\iz 3

anv: _Wad lamdl WA DATE. T22-20  perums(c.200C0NG

OWNER ADDRESS: FAX:,

lewm RENOVATION: ]  REPLACEMENT:

PLANS SUBMITTED: YEsY(' No (]

m_.
TYPEOR | 0cCUPANCYTYPE:  COMMERCAL[] D]
CUEARLY CE1 /4.
5 718

st _
APPLIANCES1 FLOOR— | Bant 1 2 1 314 ;] B 110111121 13

4

BOLER i

{ BOOGTER ___
CONVERSION BURNER

COOK STOVE

o 1

DIRECT VENT HEATER

DRYER |

"FIREPLACE 1

FRYGLATOR

FURNACE

[ GENERATOR

GRELE K ]

INFRARED HEATER

>
LABORATORY COCK T

MAKEUP AIR UNIT

OVEN

POOL HEATER

(" ROOM / SPACE HEATER

ROOF TOP UNIT SPECTION <

S

TEST
"UNIT HEATER TUEH (RTE WSF'&ITUR_“ -

L
UNVENTED ROOM HEATER P ‘ - b i/
WATER HEATER IRAL DATE LIUk 1) F bl A

INSURANCE COVERAGE
| have a cuer fighifity insurance pelicy o its substantia] equivalent which moets the requirements o/ MGL.Ch. 142 YES N0 [0

if you have checked YES, please indicate the type of coverage by checking the appropriate box below.
LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY [ OTHER TYPE INDEMNITY [J BOND [

OWHER'S INSURANCE WAIVER: | em aware thal the Liconsas ¢ogs niol havg the insurance coverage required by Chapter 142 of the
Messachusetts Generel Laws, and that my signature on this permit applicetion walves this requirement.

CHECK ONE ONLY: OWNER [J AGENT []

SIGNATURE OF OWNFR OR AGENT

heroby certify that al of the detalls and nfonmation | have submitted (or entered) regarding this eppication are true and acourete to the best of my
Knawledge and that &ll plumbing work and Instaftations performed under the pesmit lssued for this eppication will ba in compiance with ef Portinenl

provision of the Messachusatts State Plumbing Cods end Chapler 142 of the General Laws. 4 INNNA
PLUMBERIGASFITTER ;PO Loany LCENsE# 134 79 m«u&ﬁ/ P
compaNY NaME:_L2ahu Plumione ¢ Ucﬁ)fw.dm_monsss: WO _Auburn St Linuk | 2
Ty W\A‘\’YV\OW\\J ) sm; My oz 023827 e JB-44Y- 4533

113 21 RJs ox SNe mPrLmnees _ fos foo

TELBOL T HS22  oen: SVB- SD9- 4309 e _(awt@ loaky Q'damboery . Cvm

MASTER [} JOURNEYMAN[] LPINSTALLER(] CORPORATIONDY]#.325 71 PARTNERSHIP [1#

UCL¥___







TOWN OF WAYLAND
DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS
WATER DIVISION

66 RIVER ROAD
WAYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS 01778

BACKFLOW DEVICE DESIGN DATA AND PLUMBING PLAN

MUST BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

A e e e e e e e e e e e

[ SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO:

TOWN OF WAYLAND - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
WATER DIVISION
66 RIVER ROAD
WAYLAND, MA 01778

[PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION:

Bart Newland
Owner

72 Sedgemeadow Rd.
Street Address

Wa land MA 01778
Cuy State Zip Code
FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Wame )

Street Address

City - B State _—“i;(—'odc
Contact Person . f--mail Phone Number
Is this Facility: [ ] New or [ } Existing (check one)

Describe the type of business or activities carried out at this facility:







| DEVICE DATA:

Sec septic as-built i - o
Exact Device Location

Watts 800w 1" Cold

Make Model - Size " Hot or Cold Water Unit

Type of Gate Valve - o

[ ] RPBP [ 1DCVA i PVB By-pass Amrangement [ ] Yes [ No

From what type of contamination is the water supply protected?

[ CROSS CONNECTION PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: R
t. Completed Device Design Data Sheet
2. Schematic or blueprint of plumbing system (at least 8 '2" x 117) detailing:
a. Location of upstreamn & downstream shut off valves
b Make, model, size and alignment of device
¢ 1.ocation of potable / non-potable water lines
d. System, source, or equipment fed downstream of device, complete with information on
the secondary system (operating pressure, chemical treatiment, ect.)
e. Add devices must be installed in accordance with 310 CMR 22.22

This Design Data Sheet is only for approval of a backflow device installation. Al other permits
must be acquired by the respective town offices.

Jc!T(‘apL_-!l_n ! C“.T“?.“l’i_ Buiid:_qg_..[lac

Submitted By
31 Green S MWaltham, MA D25 . sl -y

Address

07082021 _ nlo v coneepthuildingine com—— 781-703-3970 . e
Daie I-mail Phone Fax Numbers

P2U200 191

Plumping Permil #






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021
Water Rates

Presentation and Discussion






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021
Kleinfelder Study
Presentation and Recommendations

Discussion






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

BoPW Rules and Regulation Compliance
and Reporting

Presentation and Discussion






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

PFAS Update and Milestones

Presentation and Discussion






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Director’s Operational Report






DPW Director’s Report
July 13, 2021

Director’s Project Update
(Director to Provide Update at Meeting)

AMI Project — Update
Sedgemeadow Road Water Main — Update

Engineering Division

Town Engineer:

Bridge project coordination. Old Sudbury Road bidding support.
Preparation for rate setting - water and wastewater.

River's Edge sewer system connection design coordination.
WWMDC support for O&M Agreement.

Alta at River's Edge project management-construction details.

GIS Coordinator:
¢ MS4 Qutfalls Data/Drainage research, field checks and data entry into GIS
¢ Sidewalks/Trails in the Dudley Point area-Field Check & Data Attribute entry into GIS
e Re-Precinct Map for Town Clerk
o 2021 Parcels Review for Assessor database. Documented proof of findings, using Deed-referenced

Book/Page from Registry of Deeds.
MS4 Conservation Inspection Form
Maps & Plans for Planning Department

Town Surveyor:

Rl

Stonebridge Road Bridge project assistance

Mark out various playfields around town

Plan-Storage Management

Assist residents/engineers/surveyors with plans and locating bounds
Locate trees for DPW

Water Division

Treatment:

- Performed monthly calibrations on all chemical pumps (stations and plant)

- Performed monthly Treatment Plant and Station Maintenance.

- Calibrated and performed maintenance on Ozone and Chlorine Analyzers

- Routine Monthly Water Sampling

- Monthly PFAS sampling completed

- Baldwin Pond Wells 1 & 2 were cleaned and rehabilitated. Both wells are now pumping at the
designed capacity.

- Tank cleaning at Baldwin Pond Plant completed.

- Performed preventative maintenance on suction floats in all 3 Backwash Tanks while they were
drained






Membrane replacement completed on Skid 1 in Plant
Skid 2 taken offline due to multiple membrane failures.
Bid opening for Skid 2 membrane replacement 7/6/21.

Distribution:

Completed daily work orders and dig safes
Distribution staff have been mostly assisting with PFAS and Treatment related activities

Highway & Park Division

Finished Road Reconstruction, Millbrook Road, Michael Road, Nob Hill Road, and Brackett Road
Preparation for Road Reconstruction, Alden Road, Hobbs Road, Cabot Road, and Brewster Road
Finished grounds maintenance at High School for Graduation ceremonies

Assist Water Division with water service break and treatment plant maintenance

8 Burial internments

6 Catch basin repairs

Repair water leak Lakeview Cemetery

Refurbish/Repair Loker Green Sign

7 Call-ins due to fallen trees

Assist Water division with preparation of area for treatment trailer

Transfer Station
Sticker sales underway, currently 841 sold

Wood/Brush pile has been removed
Give and Take area re-opened






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

May Financials






|

TZAd

. d . - ¢ 4 . 0 1 o 0 - - 4. U . o, - g ‘ r . L 4 . , 4 . 4 4,
SSLEIPIIS §  LFSSUSOISS  EEINOLTLOS  ¢EOTVTELDS 00°006'TE8'S § | %OT'T8 | %66°0L SETIPI'Z8Z'T § SBOLTLEQT $ OUBEL®RBI'S $ 00°L66TIOE § Y04 ONIONNE Mda V1oL |
|
m 69°790°858 5 +}+ INVIVE INI/ANY|
m %000 00 798'vRY'! $ ITA4 Mels aduejeg _z_...um
|OB9ES'VES'ES 1§ L28'SZ8'ES pLBSRVIL'ES 6T ZOVO99'ES  QOOISTILE § %L 98 %PL'BR | BT L39'8vv $ LFOLT'SES'E  $ OOVISEBEE S anuanay,
[ECTBTELYES  SUTIELY'ES  TUTSRTERES  TSIVTOIV'ES D0'8BL'STET $ |%PZ8 %12 L9 | ISTLLTOL § 9ETLTV09 § EUPITLL9T  §  O0LSO'E86'E § WLOL TZAS,
m | 00 69T'95¢E s 00 T4y 79¢ s m._.umx_oz_“
|oo 2z9'v90'T OD'90T'E60TS DO'TOB'TZE'TS BY'86DTIITS DOQIB'TETT 5 | %8 66 %1866 | T9VBY'T $ BE EESOIE'T $ ODII0'ELEL s ADNAYIS 1930
[oo6vezee'tS  00LBT'9SLTS  OOZEOPERTS  ZLELETSOTS 00 LEQ'OPE  § (%PLB %00 Lb | ©STEL'BBT S 9ETLT'V09 $ OUESO'E0L S 00°£96'56P'1 §  S3ISNIKI SQ00D B SIDINYIS)
[£0'508'529% 90°890'p295 IT'886'5£95 OE'pLEPRLS 0016T'ErL 5 |%BI8 %SL 18 | SETBOBKT $ 59 £15't99 $ 00'0D9'TIS $ SIUVIVS
| $ EEI )
| 3 |
62'6PE'LILS STSLY0LTS U SPT'ESTS ¥ IB0PSES 00'6EY'SLT ..xo.mm %8S ES | OT'E66'6Y $ PEVELY §  9rTe9sLT $  00°0BE'SEE s WLOL TZAS,
61'0E0'7S 6 PETS 66691678 0L'E64°818 00 T6ELT S | %o 5 %86 SE€ | 9L 70697 S PEVELY $ 0678LL1 S 0007v'st H SISNIAXI STOO09 7 IDIAYIS
01 61£'581$ 9'0p0'6815 ETSLOPETS 9L TET'SEES 0080197 S (%616 %816 | t¥060EL $ 95°6£8'097 S 000L6'€8T $ SIS
m $ ONIINION|
l 3 ”
96'0EY'T28$ €9°809'7585 68 LLLL6YS v9°Z98'r76S 00'SIE'T6R  § (%I E8 | wvzve | eTZRORLT $ vEGITEE $ €0'BEYIBL $ 00006750 $ WLOL TZA4]
EY'ZED'LOTS E0LIEPTLS 16'5E5'7215 LLTTSTOTS 00'SS6'¢6 S |%CEL _ %SUEr | 1£929°79 S L1ST9'6E $ T19'196'95 S 00'000°ZET s SISNIdXI SQ009|
TTEILBITS 6GOOTLLRIS LO'E0T'TIZS LEBOBTITS 00'DE9EST  § %b'I8 | %I895 | €8 vorDy 5 L9PBS'ES S 0sovL'Eel S o0008'L1E s SISNIAX3I IDIAHIS
TUEOW LEYS 15 55570565 16'BED'PISS 06 TES'S09S OU'0BEDFY  § w558 _ %iV'S8 | BOPITEOL $ {6'SE6'009 $ 00O0OT'EDL s SAvIvS
| - 5 Nuvd|
] 3 1
95 S1E'ELS v LELTS O OST'ESS 00'090'95$ 00TLOTE 5 |WLTE | wzsve | ozevtee $ 00'T6SE $ 080971 $ 0000005 $ SISNIJXI TIIONYT
| 88'v69°0Z $ -f+ IINYIVE dXI/AN
92°TSL OVE $ 3NN3AIY NOILYLS H34SNYYL
Er TL0° 6005 VE'TLDESES S TER'6RTS 90 BBL'69ES 00'S99°70r  § |%p'EO0T %397 | {Zp'ss0'sT) $  POBRLLET $  8LLS0°9TE $  00°0SL9pE $ TYLOL TZAS
TE'SBE'TTZS 00'SEO'PET & HELTL %r8'v9 |l6E 9T sp) S vOBVLLET S SEBIZ0LI S 00009292 S SISNIXI SA00D B IDIAYIS
6T'EDY TRES 191049005 56 191°95¢5 SL°Z0VBTS OU0LS'BIT S |WLE8 %EYE] | L6'09EE 3 £0°6BL 55T S 0D0SL'9RL $ SIUIVS
: 5 NOILVIS 9345NVEL |
- z .,
AT L0L' LTS 0050V T9LS IV OET'0ELS 6TITR'ESSS 00'666'800 $  HI'IOT %7896 |{9LTEY'S) $ 9TPISIT $  O0S'B0T'pBY $  00°000°00S $ IVLOL TZTAS|
TE'POI'TEES O 060 'SRSS CHYEYE'TISS 00200 0655 00 SES'ZBZ § 1 HS'60T %5820 | (0L 008°0E) $  9Z'vIL'lz S YrOLT'vES S 0D000SeE s SASNIIXI SA0O0D "7 IDIAYIS
97 709'965 0'S0v'9LTS 1# 185025 65'STY'B9Ts DO PIP'IZT S %958 %L9 58 | v6 £91'ST $ 90'ZEB G S 000007541 13 INILYIAD
| S MONS-AVMHDIH|
— - 3
TUBSE'BLT'IS  GERES'GVITS  SYO0G'UYSTS LUERTI9TS OO EEIET § (%L 4L | %EELY | 6ZTEZO'BLE $  TOSILSLT $ OULST'TVTT § 00006VEYT  § WLOLITAd|
15°E9T'ELS 95°€9V'18% 15 257°26% 05 6ER'OPTS 0O ZOE'TIT & %08t %LL 98 | SDOEL'BL S BT'990'L1 S L9EDL'SS S 00005151 s S3SN34X2 SQ00D
LIRSS LZ'60L'BTTS PT TI9°79pS SBBTSPISS DOGIITBZ S %EBL %6L'Lb | T8'987'BOT S £4°259'851 S SPOSEre S OODO0E'ITS 13 SISNIIXI INAYIS
BY 18Z'T58% 95'699'6£65 18 ZVO'E66S TE PO LO0'TS 00ZIL'ESE  § %S'I8 %6¢'18 | Zv'900°T61 S 85 €60 I8 S 0000LZED't s mm_qum_
l AUMHDIH
910744 LT0TAS STOTAS I 6T0zAd _ 0T0ZAd T 'quinaua uuﬂ. % INVIVE INVIVE IIYQ-0L-YV3IA 1390n48
SISNIINI WNLIV Yumpasny,  dlLA 139308 SIINVHAWNINI %26 - dderuadad EEmoi.
|
TZ0Z/TE /S 40 SV ABVININNS 13DANG ONILYEIAO0 ILVQ OL HYIATTAL 7
SAHOM 2118Nd 40 LN3IWLHYdIA ANVIAYM 40 NMOL !







BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns and
Updates






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by
the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if
any






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Review and Approve Minutes of
the 6/08/2021 Meeting
the 6/14/2021 Meeting






WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law
www.mass, gov/ago/openmeeting

Town Building
41 Cochituate Road

Wayland, MA 01778
June 8, 2021

MEETING MINUTES

Present: M. Wegerbauer {Chair), C. Lewis (Vice Chair), S. Greenbaum, M. Lowery,
B. Goldsmith

DPW Staff in Attendance: Tom Holder (DPW Director). Joe Doucette (DPW Superintendent),
Paul Brinkman (Town Engineer)

Planning Board (5:45PM — 6:20PM): [ra Montague, Dantel Hill, Jennifer Steel, Kevin Murphy, Larry
Kiernan, Anette Lewis

Other Attendees: Sarkis Sarkisian {Town Planner), William Joseph (Arborist), Jason Adams (Host
Technology)

Meeting opened at 5:02 PM.

Meeting Information, Remote Roll Call, & Announcements

Wegerbauer called the meeting to order and explained that this meeting was being held in
compliance with the revised Open Meeting Law requirements. The meeting would be live
streamed on WayCAM, with all BoPW members participating by teleconference. To make a
public comment via Zoom, perform a virtual “hand raise”. The meeting moderator will contact
you via a chat message to acknowledge your request and will inform the chair of your request to
comment. Instructions for performing a virtual **hand raise” can be found at
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-In-a-webinar

Wegerbauer did a roll call of all those who were attending remotely, and reviewed the agenda.
Holder announced that Paul Brinkman, the Town Engincer will be moving to a new position in
Pepperell. Friday will be his last day in the office. A transition plan has been agreed whereby

Brinkman will provide limited support on a number of initiatives that he is currently working on.

The 2021 “Summer Sizzler” will take place tomorrow at the DPW. This 1s a gathering to
recognize staff and also to thank Brinkman. All are welcome at the DPW Building at noon.

Public Comment

Richard Turner called to thank the DPW, Joe Doucette, and Parks staff Scott Perry, John
Brinkman and Mike Wilson, for their excellent work preparing Lakeview Cemetery for






Memorial Day. Also he thanked the DPW for the wonderful work they had done paving Nob Hill
Road and Brackett Road.

Lowery reported that the Town Administrator had received a comment from a member of the
public regarding private wells. It was pointed out that all of Wayland use the same aquifers and it
is unfair that some claim to have private wells using the same aquifer water without restriction
whilst the rest of the town are under a water restriction. Water should be managed as a shared
community resource and, whether via private well or the Town water supply, all should operate
under the same restrictions. It was commented that to do this by-laws would have to be passed.

Water Abatement — Discussion and Possible Vote

Luke Shardlow, the homeowner, was present via Zoom. He reported that he had received a bill
for water usage of $1,665.28 and water usage was 14,300 cubic feet. This was larger than usual
and following investigation he had found an irrigation leak and had it repaired.

According to Board guidelines, the maximum abatement possible would be 20% of the
difference between usage and average usage over the last three similar periods (winter/summer)
which would amount to an abatement of $89.26 waiving interest and fees. The homeowner
requested more than 20%. Lowery asked if there was an irrigation permit on file but there
wasn’t. Lowery pointed out that according to Board guidelines no abatement should be granted
in the absence of an irrigation permit.

Following discussion Lowery made a motion to abate usage from 14,300 cubic feet to 12,574
cubic feet waiving interest and fees; abating the bill by $89.26 subject to a valid permit
application being obtained. Greenbaum 2.

Wegerbauer invited discussion which resulted in Cliff amending the motion to an abatement
totaling $500 not waiving interest and fees and subject to obtaining a permit. Goldsmith 2" and
following discussion a roll call on the amendment was taken.

Lewis aye, Lowery nay, Goldsmith aye, Wegerbauer aye, Greenbaum nay.
Amendment passed (3-2-0).

Wegerbauer invited a vote on the initial motion as amended. Greenbaum seconded as amended.
A roll call vote was taken.

Lewis aye, Goldsmith aye, Lowery nay, Greenbaum nay, Wegerbauer aye.
Motion as amended passed (3-2-0).

Lewis reminded the homeowner that only one abatement is awarded per household.

Items Included in the Packet for Discussion
- Water Abatement documentation






BoPW Chair & Vice Chair — Discussion and Possible Vote

Lewis offered to volunteer as Chair. Lowery made a motion that the Board elect Lewis as Chair
and Wegerbauer as vice chair for the next year. Goldsmith 2™ and following a discussion a roll
call was taken.

Lowery aye, Greenbaum aye, Goldsmith aye, Lewis abstain, Wegerbauer abstain.
Motion passed (3-0-2).

Holder will inform the Town Clerk.

Public Hearing: Tree Hearing — Shade Trees

Wegerbauer invited Doucette to review the list of shade trees. Doucette explained that tree #1924
was erroneously listed as “No Action” whereas it should have indicated “Recommended
Removal”. Paul Strehle, zoomed in asking about 3 trees on his property on Sears Road. He wants
these trees to be removed even though they are listed as “No Action”. They are pine trees whose
branches often fall, one destroyed the mail box, another brought down a live Eversource wire,
etc. He argued that their removal was a safety matter. He is happy to replace with trees
acceptable to the Town. The Arborist explained that they were in good health. Strehle offered to
pay for removal and to put together a planting plan with Doucette who would look into the
Eversource “30 under 30” tree replacement plan. It was agreed that these three trees are to be
deferred to the next hearing, the homeowner is to pay for removal and a planting plan will be
developed for approval by the DPW.

Following further discussion of the recommendations, Lewis made a BoPW motion to accept the
recommendations except for revisiting trees #1910, #1911 and #1912 so as to prepare a removal
and replanting plan with the homeowner for consideration at a future Tree Hearing. He also
clarified that #1924 is for recommended removal. The DPW will follow up with tree planting
after removal of #1917 and #1924, Lowery 2™,

Further discussion ensued and then a roll call vote was taken.

Lewis aye, Lowery aye, Goldsmith aye, Greenbaum aye, Wegerbauer aye.
Motion passed (5-0-0),

Items Included in the Packet for Discussion
- Tree Hearing Spring Summary table and supporting documentation

Public Hearing: Joint Meeting with BoPW and Planning Board for Tree Hearing — Scenic
Trees

The Planning Board joined the BoPW and were called to order.
Montague here, Hill here, Steel here, Murphy here, Lewis here, Kienan here.

Wegerbauer thanked the Planning Board and the Town Planner Sarkis Sarkisian, for joining the
BoPW for this portion of the meeting to consider Scenic trees. The Tree Hearing for Scenic
Trees was being held jointly. He invited Doucette to share his screen and take everyone through

3






the list of trees. Wegerbauer invited objections to the recommendations on the list. Discussion
ensued.

At this point Public Comment was received from some residents. Andy Oppenheim spoke about
shade tree #1654 which had been voted for removal. Carol Plumb had been trying to join the
meeting for the Shade Tree discussion regarding tree #1799; which had already been voted on to
be removed. The Arborist confirmed that #1799 was a small dead ash tree. Mevan Samaratunga
spoke about dead trees hazarding the house at 23 Claypit Road.

Lewis made a BoPW motion to accept all the recommendations except for making trees #1782
through #1787 conditional on replanting as agreed by DPW with the homeowner. Goldsmith 2™
and a roll call vote was taken.

Lewis aye, Goldsmith aye, Lowery aye, Greenbaum aye, Wegerbauer aye.
Motion passed (5-0-0).

Steel made a motion on behalf of the Planning Board to remove all the scenic trees listed and that
trees #1782 through #1787 was conditional on replanting as agreed by DPW with the
homeowner. Murphy 2™ and a roll call vote was taken.

Montague aye, Murphy aye, Steel aye, Hill aye, Kiernan aye, Motion passed (5-0-0).

Wegerbauer thanked the Arborist William Joseph for his input. Joseph, Sarkisian and the
Planning Board left at 6:45 pm.

Items Included in the Packet for Discussion
- Tree Hearing Spring Summary tuble and supporting documentation

PFAS Remediation

Pad/Site prep Status

Holder reported that emergency certification had been received. All materials had been
purchased and delivered. The DPW are working with the Building Department to obtain a permit
to start the work.

- Grant Application Status

The Town is eligible for a $150,000 grant. The application deadline is July 8, 2021. Currently the
application is in preparation and expenses are being compiled.

- Water Filling Station(s) — Discussion and Possible Vote

There will be 1 or 2 proposed stations in Wayland. The Public Safety Building and Fire Station 2
locations in Cochituate are being considered. The supplier will be Bluedrop LLC. The rented
equipment will be installed within the building with the water station itself outside which will be
accessible 24/7. Restdents will bring their own reusable containers. Not sure what the demand
will be as yet. The Water Filling Stations will continue until the Town can provide water
satisfying drinking water regulations; what happens after that has not been decided. The Stations

4






can be winterized. The Board felt that one station would be sufficient for a period of time not to
exceed three months. This would be funded by the Water Division. Water Division funds will be
used to achieve the Department of Environmental Standards. Should the Town want to lower
PFAS levels further then this would become a Town issue.

Holder was asked about the rebate program. He shared that so far 500 applications for the rebate
have been received from water account holders. Discussions are ongoing with regard to non-
account residents.

- Permit & Bid Status

The permit application was submitted on Thursday May 27" and Mass DEP has confirmed that it
has been received. Mass DEP has approved the short term corrective action plan as well as a long
term extension until January 2022. Holder has reached out about the status of the permit but no
news as yet.

2 bid proposals have been received and will be discussed at the PFAS working group as to who
will be chosen. Cost comparisons are being performed. The delivery dates for both bids are

similar. The 300 gallons per minute option is currently being considered.

- Sourcing/Monitoring Wells Update

The Weston and Sampson sourcing plan has been prepared. The Board of Public Works has been
invited to attend the Board of Health meeting on June 14" to participate in a presentation on the
PFAS MCL of 20 PPT as established by MassDEP. The guest speaker is Mark Smith, Director
Office of Research and Standards at MassDEP.

Water Rates — Discussion
- Confirm Water Rate Hearing Date

Brinkman shared the revised spreadsheet explaining that some small changes had been made to
the version seen at the last Board meeting. Discussion ensued, including the possibility of
drilling new wells. The data will be discussed again at the Board meeting in July before the
Water Rate Hearing scheduled for late July.

Director’s Operational Report
- Wireless Meter Reading Project — Update

Holder shared that the tower lease for space on the antenna is with the Board of Selectmen for
signing. A meeting is arranged with MUNIS on Tuesday June 15" to consider software aspects
of the project and the invitation for bids for the instatlation of meters is close to its final form.
This will be advertised soon.

- Sedgemeadow Road Water Main/Repaving Plan - Update

Holder shared that the Sedgemeadow water main replacement would take place this construction
season and that the bid documents will be on the town webpage shortly.

Items Included in the Packet for Discussion






- Divector’s Operational Report

April Financials

Holder reviewed the April Financial Statement and following discussion it was agreed that
Transfer Station costs were to be an agenda item at the July meeting.

Ttems Included in the Packet for Discussion
- Summary of Financials for YTD April 30th

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns and Updates

Lowery reported on the taking down of a previous BoPW meeting by WayCAM. He has
received a report from them and he asked that this matter be on the agenda of a future meeting.
The Board will consider what actions should be taken.

Lowery is concerned that Board Members do not have sufficient access to GIS information. The
Board will consider what actions are required to make the information available.

Lowery pointed out that the parking lot at the back of the Cochituate fields was in terrible
condition. He asked who was responsible for maintaining this area. Doucette didn’t know but he
thought the space was used for parking by residents who live across the street. Lowery
recommended that the DPW consult with the Recreation Department.

Lowery raised a concern about draft governance guidelines in the recent Board of Selectmen’s
Packet. He was not aware that elected boards had been asked to comment on the draft.

Lowery shared that a vendor had expressed an interest in placing solar paneis on the landfill.
Greenbaum said she remembered that there had been interest in doing this a number of years ago
when solar panels were placed in various locations at Town property, such as at the Middle
School and the DPW building. However there had been concern about penetration of the cap and
vegetation 1ssues.

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior _to Posting, if any

None.

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 5/4/2021, the 5/10/2021 and the 5/15/2021 Meetings

Lowery made a motion to approve the minutes of the 5/4/2021 as amended. Wegerbauer 2™ and
a roll call vote was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Goldsmith aye, Lowery aye, Lewis aye, Greenbaum abstain.
Motion passed (4-0-1).

Lowery made a motion to approve the minutes of the 5/10/2021 as amended.
Goldsmith 2™ and a roll call vote was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Goldsmith aye, Lewis aye, Lowery aye. Greenbaum abstain

6






Motion passed (4-0-1).

Lowery made a motion to approve the minutes of the 5/15/2021 as amended.
Goldsmith 2™ and a roll call vote was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Goldsmith aye, Lowery aye, Lewis aye, Greenbaum abstain.
Motion passed (4-0-1).

Items Included in the Packet for Discussion
- 5/4/2021, 5/10/2021, 5/15/2021 Draft BOPW Meeting Minutes

Set Future Meeting Dates

Wegerbauer suggested July 13, 2021 as the next meeting date since it is the second Tuesday of
the month. He also reminded the Board that we were invited to attend the Board of Health
meeting on Monday June 14" for a PFAS presentation and discussion.

Holder suggested that the Water Rate Hearing could be scheduled for July 20, 2021.

Lewis said that he would like two meetings a month going forward and it was agreed that Holder
and Lewis would meet separately to discuss this.

Lowery pointed out that in person meetings can occur as of June 15, 2021. Holder explained that
a memorandum had been sent out by the Town Administrator explaining that Boards can meet in
person as of June 15%, As long as there is a quorum present, other Board Members could attend
remotely. Public would attend remotely. The meeting could take place at the Town Building in
either the Large Hearing room, Council on Aging, or School Committee Room, and a Board
could pick one of three time slots Monday to Thursday. Lowery asked about using the DPW
Building at 66 River Road and Lewis said he would speak with the Town Administrator about
allowing this.

Lewis wanted the Board to have sufficient time to do a thorough analysis of the Town’s water
rates and consider what other towns were doing. Holder explained that the first round of water
bills for fiscal year 2022 are due to go out at the end of July. [t was agreed by the Board that
there wasn’t time to do a thorough review this year but Wegerbauer suggested a thorough review
could be done for next year. Goldsmith said that he would send Lewis the report showing rates in
other towns for his review.

Adjourn

Goldsmith made a motion to thank Wegerbauer for his work as Chair ot the Board. Lowery 2™
and a roll call vote was taken.

Lewis aye, Lowery aye, Goldsmith aye, Greenbaum aye, Wegerbauer abstain.
Motion passed (5-0-0}.

Lewis made a motion to adjourn. Lowery 2™ and a roll call vote was taken.

Wegerbauer aye, Goldsmith aye, Lowery aye, Lewis aye. Greenbaum aye.

7






Motion passed (5-0-0).

Meeting adjourned at 8:57PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Anita Martin
Business Manager






WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBIC WORKS

Posted in accordance with the Provisions of the Open Meeting law
www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting

Zoom Meeting in Conjunction with the Wayland Board of Health
Wayland, MA 01778
June 14, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Present: M. Wegerbauer (Chair), C. Lewis (Vice Chair}, S Greenbaum, M. Lowery.

Board of Health, Health Department and a number of other Town officials were also
in attendance.

Lewis, called the BoPW meetmg to order at 5:30 and explamed that thls meeting
was being held in compliance with the Open Meeting Law and in conjunction with
the Board of Health.

Mark Smith, Director of the Office of Research and Standards for the MassDEP made
a presentation on PFAS.

At the conclusion of the presentation, Wegerbauer had a question regarding the
MassDEP setting the limit of PFAS at 20ppt and that that limit was based on a rather
arbitrary allocation of 20% of a person’s total PFAS intake was allowable in drinking
water. Smith, at Mass DEP did acknowledge that the 20% was rather arbitrary but
was based on the fact that PFAS exposure was not limited to drinking water.

Wegerbauer also had a question on the floor wax in the drain and in the High School
Waste Water plant. He noted that about four years ago a significant amount of floor
wax was poured down the drain in the Wayland High School. This wax was
sufficient to cause significant damage to the sewage treatment plant. Wegerbauer’s
question was if that wax could be identified as a potential source of the PFAS in the
water.

Mr. Smith was not able to add any credence to the argument identifying the floor
wax as a potential contributor as some waxes he said might contain PFAS
compounds and some do not.

At the conclusion of the presentation and the public questions, Wegerbauer moved
to adjourn the BoPW meeting. Lowery seconded the motion and it was passed
unanimously at one hour 22 minutes.






.b..
ol1AU

Sy







(49A1] ‘seasoued ‘91503 ‘Asupiy) siaoued AjqIssod

Wa)SAS BunWW UOo SO ‘uondnisIp AudOpUT .

SIUBJUI/SN1BY O] $YSH [eusWdO[BAS(G

(uteyd-1338u0| 104 +8-T) S1eDA JO SBAI| §jeY — Apoq 9y} Wiol) paldidxa AMOIS .

JIX0} A13A d1e dwoS

a|qnjos Jalem

9peldapolq jou op ‘Judisisiad Asap - ,S|EIIWRYD JDA3I04,,
1ua)jadal alep\ ‘JuelSISDY Ulels 1R 1eaH — d|qels Ajawallx]

(y18ua| uleyd uogaed ‘g-a)
a1n1ana3s buihion yum spunodwod fo punsnoyl fo Ajiwof v

soauelsqng |Adjjeoson|jiad pue -Ajog

o L
it S VA 9TV YeYM



T —



s1onpoud iawnsuod fo asn ybno.ayj sy4d fo sjanaj
awos 03 pasodxa a1p sunlILIdWY ISON

(444V) weo4 SulwJio4-wj|l4 snoanby
dulinloejnuen

umop ,jooidialepn,,
IS 4ed 4oo}} awos :

"

SOXEAN\,,
1ue1sISal aseals :ssuileod Jaded

Aduajjadal Ja1em
/92UB3SISaJ Ulels :Sjuawiealy 9j1Ixal







4
(3]ge|ieAe 19A 10U UOI1BIIHIIIRD {SN) WDISAS JUSWIERDI) J91BM DWIOY B 3S() o
191BM P3J110Q YUIM 00D pue julig e

:24nsodxa jenjualod aonpas Aew ajdoad sAepp

sajqoiaban buiysom ‘buiyiog — sasodind 1aylo 40} 3SN 131EAN .
ID(d)10M ‘SJUDINDISII — SN I1DJEM |BIJUBPISII-UON
,dnoud aAIsSuSS, e ul palapISU0d JOU SUO3WOS AQ 9Sn I91BAN

:3pNJIUl UID2U0I SS3f (AjoAne|al) asod 1.yl sasn 191ep\

pasiwoidwoiounwiw] e

squpful pup siayjow buisinu ‘uawiom upubaid e
sdnoJs aAllIsuss

.SVAJ I0] u19ouo)) Jo saansodxry oIy JeyM






SIPM
SIDALI4 PUD SWIISAG
IBIDAA 2liqnd 410}
sasA|puy  Buydwpg

Buiuipa] ‘Buiuipa]
‘uoIPUIPIO0D)
‘YovaunQ ‘uolpONP]
‘2oUpISISSY |PI1UYDD|

SpARpPURIS
dnuna|D) puL JSIOAA
Bupjuliq padojarsq

sSvidd
LNOdV ONIOd JHASSVIA SI LVHM






d3

e

QSSeN |

F







d3dssenN

>von :oE:; u Eoﬁ_m._oa _o:_o u_xoh SIOW
Sv4d uiby>-196uo| uo pasndog .
e 3|qP|IPAD DIDP 1BOM Sdn
e ....._.._._.o:_v_c_._n_ — (1) sOIAjOUD |'/EC POYIOW VdJ poJapisuody «
R 3UO01J03|95 JO sIsbyg o
| SSD|INS D SO PISSBIPPY e Gi

o | yonoiddy 43qsspw &
77N







d3gsse _.

_ Pesloues3popolonjpag

C._.mcou_._:mw:muuoo.ho_.-_tw \Yi3- ZTN_......

e R A

2 TR T Eumu_ocmumvc:oho:_twa
m_um u;82o?Em:om_:mm:mtoo._o:_twn__,._._._Hms._ N)-Z <<m0u_w_>_z

(pafe

- phediouedapolon|uad vaid
pIE J1I0UuBUOUOION|JIad <z“_n_
P10E 21U04{NSIULII00ION|JI3d SO4d
© ppe2ouenooioniyad VO4d
LR s e S i St | ppedjouedayoionipad  vdHdd £ | ....Fﬁ :
iy SEe S : pEJIUOJNSauEXayoIONiNRd  SXHAd 9 e
Pl Te vls POE SIOUEXSUOIONTISg VR P R 5

Sa4d t
suoqg.te) #

pioe J1uoj|nsaueinqolon{jad
sajAjeuy /€S POYIDN Vd3

d3ASSVIN A8 A31VINO3Y
SY4d NIVHD 439NO1 40 SSV1249NS TVNIA






I T e = 2 S o

Wm__wv_rw-mmwon-;:oms =

24ns0dxa JO $3IN0S JSYHO IO} [DHUSIOY <- |

 uoyduwnsuod 1a1om suoupjndod sAsUSG <- | .
:BulIapIsuod siajawnipd ainsodxa Ajddy AL 9305seN

[

| _ _ (a3y) ?seq
- 92ud1333Y (App/mq By /Bw) App sad wbBlam Apoq
By 1ad Bw asop s|qpidaddp Ajipp — anjpa Apixol = |

: $101004 AJUIDIIBOUN YHM SUOLDIIWI| 1O} JUNOY <-
asop juajpAinba upuwny o} 34pjodbiIX] <-

(@Od) ainupdaq jo juod

SOSOP ISOMO] 1D 199448 JUDAS[RL Ylm Apnjs Ajuap| <-
OjuUl 95U0dsD1-250P JIPN|PAT <-

5 5

NOILVYWYO4NI ABojoiwapidy upwny
AlIDIXOl1 ABo|od)x0] |Pwiuy ~

SANTVA ¥ILVM ONDINING 40 SISVE

.....

SDIPNIS MIIADY <-







4

.rn_m_DmmmS__

 SINOSIAQY HLTVIH ¥3LVM ONDINING SO4d/VO4d
i Vd3SN HLIM IN3LSISNOD SINIWITI LSOW «

431VM ONDINIYA
404 SAYVANVILS Svdd VW 40 NOILLVAId3d






e min_ _n_E,Sm_N_ ATISOTD TYNOILIAAY ¥NO4 a3day
o | INTVA Vd3 "SA (DIXOL JIOW) 4IMOT
SO4d ANV VO4d 304 Q¥ QISIAFY «

vd3asn 'SA HOVOUddV |
JAILD310¥d H1TVIH FAOW MOO01 d3dSSVW






d30SsenN

ALIDIXOLONNWWI ‘(TVL31INS
: o ”_Nm_>:_az<6 >~_<<<<<<§ TVINIWAOT1IAIA *43AIT ‘GIOYAHL »

~ IN3WSS3SSV SVdI NI @3SN NVHL ST3A31 JINSOdX3 e
~ ¥3IMOT LV SIIANLS TYWINY 1dILINW NI SID3443 «

I

JIMOT SINTVA ALIDIXOL 14VAQ JASLV

3500 IDNIYIATY FHL ISIATY dIASSYW Ald AHM






4

rn_m_mmmmS_L.

SINIWSSIASSY

w<u_n_ Z_ SALVLS dIHIO TVIIAIS ANV 3ASLV A9 4Isn =
R o S e : HOYOUddV QIHSIEVLS3 .
G e S QINddY SYM (%n)an
. 3Sv4VlvaV S1D3443 JAILISNIS JIOW JOd INNODDV Ol - o

- 3500 IDNIWIIY 43Lvadn






rn_mn_mmms___

' NO @35V ,.E_N_S_z_w._..,_”

1

£ "___m_.“__.__.u_m@m_m_._m__z,q”_<o& 3SVD SIHL NI *VLVQ ALIDIXOL m_>_mzm_cm_..__
il __w__*.”_________..__..”..m_N_oz HLIM STVDIWIHD LVOO0¥INS IVIWIS OL HOOT «
e V1va SSI1 HONW e

£SSV12ENS IHL NI SYIHLO JHL LNOYV LVHM






fwﬁx“

d3ASSEN |

W3LSAS mz:<<<<_____. :

INIWJOT13IAId
EroM QIOYAHL
o SIN40Ud ALDIXOL IVIIWIS JIVHS o

SOLLSIIALOVIVHD SSV109NS






e

_w_wym_cou_,_:m suoq el #

iy 1P e AQNLS ADNILOd FAILLVIVAWOD T1VIIVAY 1S3d i
R | S1JAN3 F14IINW NO ViVA ‘Svdd £ JO4 $31aNLS XOL AVQ-8C S
o | (8102) (dLN) WVIOOUd ADOI0DIXOL IWNOIUYN »

~ AGNIS ALDIXOL SV4d dIN






| d30SSe |

u U mv_~_<<<_._uzm_m_ _.E>> n_m_bq_UOmw,q wm_mo
LHOIIM ¥3AIT AILVIZY o
NOILVILINIDONOD INIXOIAHL 334
SISNOCSIY HIVYWHDONI4
JAILISNIS LISOW 304 AIIVdWOD SIIDNILO JAILYIFY

| AdNL1S AVA-8C dIN
NO d3svd SNOSIRIVdWOD AON310d






 dIassen

& . i(AepD (7/Bw) wnuag  [owepy amsodx3 feaa
[ mmean[yLeaid M IeAn] vl eai] JuI0d pus L
- leAneey aAle|eY o
pjop Apsspolq 14 3jow AP-8Z (8107) dIN

VOid Ol JAILVI3Y SIIODNILOd

4






d3assei

n_im_m>o ANV G104-S NIHLIM TV 40%_._,

o _M.__.w_\_..h_._._"_h__.___w_m_._.,.___Lo_,___m:o"_ Z OL | NIHLIM ATLSOW SAIDNILOd «

: _G_ON_.>I._. ANV d3AIT FHL NI S1D3443 INJAN343d
~3SOd d3ISNVO SV4dd NIVHO-JFONOT JAIH 11V »

AdNLS d1N NOILVNTVA3 d¥ ‘SNOISNTONOD






: \
_ {
$93€)S 1930 JO as0Y] Yjim aulf ut spJdepuels SYIA W

orqrssod
ST QV.]J [BUOI}IPPE JO UOTJRISPISU0D 9[qIssod pue SUOISIASY .
Joyem SUIULIP UT SV J JO uorje[n3al pue JUSWSSISSL
‘90USIdS 93 UL SJUSWAO[OASP JUBAS[I I0] MITARX € WIofxad
‘A (ISSBIN SIeoh ¢ A19A8 “)ey) aaInbal suor1e[ngdal ay ], «

uorjerndod m,ﬂ..ﬁmnmm _
ISOUW 9y} JO 9A130930ad pue paseq-yijeay st TDNIN UL »

SVdd 9 Jo wns 8y} pue A[[enprarput
SVAd yore 03 eqedridde st (7/3u) 3dd 0g 3o TOIWIN 2L -







[ lunejap |
N YN VN VYN oL | AQ INEA Y] $IAS SIYI0 I8N |
wN wN 81 T v st | 1ok 1l
UN VN TS VN SE st ums et N | d3assey
papua m_ _q .
WIW0331 |
anjea ” |
| UNdd ¥N 15 9 g | 9T | 3
| oty | (o) | B w
| | TN STLOS TN} m
YN VN YN VN 1 9 _ s'9 | TANR LOUO M ‘...Jdu.“
WN vN VN : vf | s | e |
VN VN VN YN 0% or | 1w A |
r LRAMNO TG 3, 0100 4] fec |
YN N 0oL (1] 8 IT u L LN AYHRET HOSLY ST HOSLY |
0z | PrapvTE MO piumaTs M |
VN 3AY jo wins 0L ] ——
UN 3AY JOo wns 07 i v 1|
{vQid sppe) s jowns  « 3AY jo wng 1 .
(piepueis MO dOW “TOW) 0T « (DSHO 8TOZ) 0L _ BIEIIAD TIN WVIN |
om} Jowng | 1
1 PR LITY. IR E o~ T
VN VN VN VN oL 1 vaxsn |
vaid vdHid SXHid YNid vOidd | SO4d | 0Z0Z "uef Jo se |

SV4d 10} sanjep Jajep Sunjuliqg jo uostiedwo)d






SINIWIOAITMONIDV

bl e e el R AR

d3assen |







d3QSseW® & 3INITNO

d3Q/A09 SSRH &
d3QSSe /WO TN « :
d3qgssepn/wodagmnoAgy  CEEED

9=
g
).
AN
BLGLie 1sie gEeT saung ¢ abed syl pausia aano e
-12d 10] pIepue)s Jajesm BujULp e YsI|gesa Ol SUOYD JIOssen > > 5
uo uonewaju) aalem Buijunp anbiuwser JusunRal B ysneisa 01 Buyewaing 1) uonnNay Sudd .V/W\N“I
« pueis-siem-Buuup-seyd-e-jo-uawdolaasp « SI8I| + ACB ssEW My SELY v X 3
(1OW) prepuess Jsjeps Bunjul] Sydd e jo wawdojaaag K > ;w.uwxv
,“T..Tv \ 2
SN a N
SLGLE DSIAISET SEWN C aBe0 SIu DRUSA #4 N0 o a\\
S3NS INSEM PUR SYJd - 7 Sydd B 0 uswdoisAR] S Ausk PUE Sy 812 1RYM 3 ,r\\;
Swiawdajaasp SUIMOI|0) 5| GISSRI PUE '§Y4d 0} S2insodxa &g N
pasod SysU Y)eay aul puetsiapun Jeliaq pue Aphis ol Bunyiow s sle suojembial pue sisnuaing - —. .
v o —
. “U=gasuelsgns-jAxeoionyhiod-pue-ad « si2iap-ojul « AcH ssEW MMM Sdny /a \a/
e ™
aoBssep | (Svddl saaueisqng (Ayjeclonpfjod pue -iad o
NN
SPLDTHE 01 SYNSa O5R § oay ..\\/ o;
=
By SN
001 shungas O sdeyy ) Bugdous & safew 5] swaN @ IW L < Q &
nwf._.iﬁbs
o LS )
Q.\.TL..EQQ.
Lo | SVd d30ssEW 26 09 [ERIR L
] e L
I )
./J.\\ / o\Q...le.._.\Q

SY4d d3assob “ajgoonisnt -
*uoljewJdoju| m:o_>_ m_r

&oJ,A w._w.






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Future Meeting Dates






BoPW Meeting 7/13/2021

Adjourn






